DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 30 NOVEMBER - 2 DECEMBER 2009

This week at a glance

There were 52 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 33 separate enabling Acts, through 13 Departments of State.

Regulations

21 of the 52 instruments were Regulations, comprising

- 0 made as primary instruments; and
- 21 made as amending instruments

Instrument makers

7 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers

45 instruments were made by Public Officials

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 30 NOVEMBER - 2 DECEMBER 2009

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	7
2009-2011 SBT Australian National Catch Allocation Determination under subsection 17.2 of the Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery Management Plan 1995	7
Export Control (Fees) Amendment Orders 2009 (No. 2) under regulation 3 of the <i>Export Control (Orders) Regulations 1982</i>	7
Fisheries Management (Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery — Variation of Total Allowable Catch) Temporary Order 2009 (No.2) under	
subsection 43(2) of the <i>Fisheries Management Act 1991</i> Fisheries Management (Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery) Amendment Regulations	7 7
2009 (No. 1) Quarantine Service Fees Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 3) under section 86E of the <i>Quarantine Act 1908</i>	7
Total Allowable Catch Determination — 2009/2010 Season under section 11 of the Heard Island and McDonald Islands Fishery Management Plan 2002	7
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	8
Acts Interpretation (Registered Relationships) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 7) Family Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Family Law (Superannuation) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Privacy (Private Sector) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	8 8 8 8 8
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	9
Defence Force Discipline Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	9
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS	10
Fair Work Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Amendment	10
Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Remuneration Tribunal (Members' Fees and Allowances) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	10 10
Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Remuneration Tribunal (Miscellaneous Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	10
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	10
Schools Assistance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Student Assistance (Education Institutions and Courses) Determination 2009 (No.	11
2) under subsectons 3(1) and 5D(1) of the Student Assistance Act 1973	11

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT, WATER, HERITAGE AND THE ARTS

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of	
the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	12
Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of	
the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	12
Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of	
the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	12
Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of	
the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	12
Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of	
the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	13
	10
DEPARTMENT OF FAMILIES, HOUSING, COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS	14
Economic Security Strategy Payments Administrative Scheme (FaHCSIA)	
Determination 2009 under subitem 1(1) of Schedule 4 to the <i>Social Security and</i>	
Other Legislation Amendment (Economic Security Strategy) Act 2008	14
Household Stimulus Payments Administrative Scheme (FaHCSIA)	17
Determination 2009 under subitem 1(1) of Schedule 4 to the <i>Household Stimulus</i>	
Package Act (No. 2) 2009	14
<i>Fuckage Act (No. 2) 2009</i>	14
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND DEREGULATION	15
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 7)	15
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE	16
Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	16
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING	17
Instrument number PB 115 of 2009 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the National	
Health Act 1953	17
Instrument number PB 117 of 2009 under subsection 84AE(3) of the National	
Health Act 1953	17
DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND CITIZENSHIP	18
Australian Citizenship Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	18
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 14)	18
DEDADTMENT OF INFOACTDUCTUDE TO ANCIONT DECIONAL	
DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT	19
Civil Aviation Order 82.6 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009	19
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105	19
Exemption No. CASA EX101/09 under regulation 11.160 of the Civil Aviation	
Safety Regulatons 1998	20
Exemption No. CASA EX104/09 under subregulation 235(11) of the <i>Civil</i>	-
Aviation Regulations 1988	20
Exemption No. CASA EX105/09 under regulation 11.160 of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	
Safety Regulations 1998	20
	_0

12

Instrument number CASA 529/09 under subregulation 179A(1) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations 1988</i>	20
Instrument number CASA 532/09 under subregulations 151(3), 207(3), 250(2) and 251(9) of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations 1988</i>	20
Instrument number CASA 545/09 under subregulation 207(2) of the <i>Civil</i> Aviation Regulations 1988	20
DEPARTMENT OF INNOVATION, INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESEARCH	21
Independent Contractors Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	21
Intellectual Property Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	21
List of Grants under Division 41 (Research) under section 41-50 of the <i>Higher</i> <i>Education Support Act 2003</i>	21
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	22
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 18 of 2009 under section 57 of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act	
1998	22
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 8)	22
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 9)	22
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 29	
of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act	
2001 and subsection 33(3) of the Acts Interpretation Act 1901	22
Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	22

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 30 NOVEMBER - 2 DECEMBER 2009

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and	6
Forestry	
Attorney-General's Department	5
Department of Defence	1
Department of Education, Employment and	7
Workplace Relations	
Department of the Environment, Water,	5
Heritage and the Arts	
Department of Families, Housing, Community	2
Services and Indigenous Affairs	
Department of Finance and Deregulation	1
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade	1
Department of Health and Ageing	2
Department of Immigration and Citizenship	2
Department of Infrastructure, Transport,	12
Regional Development and Local Government	
Department of Innovation, Industry, Science	3
and Research	
Department of the Treasury	5
· ·	
Total	52

5

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 30 NOVEMBER - 2 DECEMBER 2009

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Acts Interpretation Act 1901	2
Australian Citizenship Act 2007	1
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	1
Civil Aviation Act 1988	12
Corporations Act 2001	2
Customs Act 1901	1
Defence Force Discipline Act 1982	1
Designs Act 2003	1
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	5
Export Control Act 1982	1
Fair Work (State Referral and Consequential and Other Amendments) Act 2009	1
Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009	2
Family Law Act 1975	2
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	1
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001	1
Fisheries Administration Act 1991	1
Fisheries Management Act 1991	3
Higher Education Support Act 2003	1
Household Stimulus Package Act (No. 2) 2009	1
Income Tax Assessment Act 1936	1
Independent Contractors Act 2006	1
Migration Act 1958	1
National Health Act 1953	2
Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Act 1987	1
Patents Act 1990	1
Privacy Act 1988	1
Quarantine Act 1908	1
Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973	2
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988	1
Schools Assistance Act 2008	1
Social Security and Other Legislation Amendment (Economic Security Strategy) Act	1
2008	
Student Assistance Act 1973	1
Trade Marks Act 1995	1

Total

56

(Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.)

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

2009-2011 SBT Australian National Catch Allocation Determination under subsection 17.2 of the *Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery Management Plan 1995* [F2009L04382]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	27/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Specifies the national quota allocation for Southern Bluefin Tuna for the two year period from 1 December 2009.

Fisheries Management (Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 318 [F2009L04289]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made Tabled	25/11/2009 1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR
Summary	Specify the fishir from 1 December	ng season as being 2009 to 30

November 2011.

Export Control (Fees) Amendment Orders 2009 (No. 2) under regulation 3 of the *Export Control* (Orders) Regulations 1982 [F2009L04375]

Export Control Act 1982

Made	26/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Specify increases in fees for a range of services including inspection services and make other amendments to the principal Orders.

Quarantine Service Fees Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 3) under section 86E of the *Quarantine Act 1908* [F2009L04300]

Quarantine Act 1908

Made	12/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a revised fee for certain services carried out under the Act.

Total Allowable Catch Determination — 2009/2010 Season under section 11 of the *Heard Island and McDonald Islands Fishery Management Plan 2002* HIMIF 2009/2010 TAC D8 [F2009L04282]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made	17/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Determines the total allowable catch for target species and catch limits for bycatch species within the Heard Island and McDonald Islands Fishery for the 2009/2010 fishing season.

Fisheries Management (Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery — Variation of Total Allowable Catch) Temporary Order 2009 (No.2) under subsection 43(2) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2009L04310]

Fisheries Administration Act 1991

Made Tabled	20/11/2009 1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Varies the total allowable catch for Deepwater Flathead in the fishery.

7

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Acts Interpretation (Registered Relationships) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 319 [F2009L04295]

Acts Interpretation Act 1901

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of amendments to legislation in Victoria.

Family Law (Superannuation) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 321 [F2009L04293]

Family Law Act 1975

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Make a minor amendment to the principal Regulations as a consequence of replacement of the Australian Industrial Relations Commission by Fair Work Australia.

Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 7) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 320 [F2009L04303]

Customs Act 1901

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Permit refunds of customs duty paid on certain Thai originating goods.

Family Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 322 [F2009L04294]

Family Law Act 1975

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of amendments to the *Relationshups Act 2008* (Victoria).

Privacy (Private Sector) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 326 [F2009L04306]

Privacy Act 1988

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Specify revised lists of private sector organisations that may use or disclose Centrelink Customer Reference Numbers.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Defence Force Discipline Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 323 [F2009L04315]

Defence Force Discipline Act 1982

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Amend paragraph 44(a) of the principal Regulations to define an offence that can be dealt with by a summary authority.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS

Fair Work Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 337 [F2009L04339]

Fair Work (State Referral and Consequential and Other Amendments) Act 2009 Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Make technical, transitional and nomenclature amendments to two principal Regulations.

Remuneration Tribunal (Members' Fees and Allowances) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 325 [F2009L04330]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Prescribe the level of remuneration payable to the President and Members of the Remuneration Tribunal.

Remuneration Tribunal (Miscellaneous Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 339 [F2009L04347]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Exclude a person appointed to conduct a Commission of inquiry under the Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006 from the jurisdiction of the Remuneration Tribunal.

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 336 [F2009L04329]

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Prescribe increases in certain fees under the principal Regulations.

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 335 [F2009L04328]

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Make transitional amendments to the principal Regulations.

Schools Assistance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 324 [F2009L04324]

Schools Assistance Act 2008

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Prescribe information to be supplied to the Minister by non-government schools, prescribe a specific national student assessment, and make other amendments to the principal Regulations.

Student Assistance (Education Institutions and Courses) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsectons 3(1) and 5D(1) of the *Student Assistance Act 1973* [F2009L04345]

Student Assistance Act 1973

Made	19/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Makes minor amendments to the principal Determination.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT, WATER, HERITAGE AND THE ARTS

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/37) [F2009L04372]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	26/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Amends the conditions for the inclusion of specimens taken in the New South Wales Ocean Trap and Line Fishery in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/43) [F2009L04356]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	24/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Amends the conditions for the inclusion of specimens taken in the Northern Demersal Scalefish Managed Fishery in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/44 [F2009L04349]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	24/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Removes specimens taken in the Southern Squid Jig Fishery from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/45) [F2009L04354]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made Tabled	24/11/2009 1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR
Summary		e Fishery to the list of that are exempt from

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/46) [F2009L04358]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made	24/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Southern Squid Jig Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILIES, HOUSING, COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS

Economic Security Strategy Payments Administrative Scheme (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 under subitem 1(1) of Schedule 4 to the Social Security and Other Legislation Amendment (Economic Security Strategy) Act 2008 [F2009L04380]

Social Security and Other Legislation Amendment (Economic Security Strategy) Act 2008

 Made
 26/11/2009

 Tabled
 1/12/2009 S
 26/11/2009 HR

Summary Provides for a scheme for economic security strategy payments to families and carers.

Household Stimulus Payments Administrative Scheme (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 under subitem 1(1) of Schedule 4 to the *Household Stimulus Package Act (No. 2) 2009* [F2009L04379]

Household Stimulus Package Act (No. 2) 2009

 Made
 26/11/2009

 Tabled
 1/12/2009 S
 26/11/2009 HR

Summary Provides for a scheme for household stimulus payments to families.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND DEREGULATION

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 7) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 329 [F2009L04322]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Amend Schedule 1 to the principal Regulations to prescribe one new agency and to amend the details of an existing prescribed agency.

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE

Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 338 [F2009L04342]

Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Act 1987

 Made
 25/11/2009

 Tabled
 1/12/2009 S
 26/11/2009 HR

Summary Prescribe the amount of charge payable by a producer of uranium ore concentrates.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING

Instrument number PB 115 of 2009 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04346]

National Health Act 1953

Made	20/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Specifies an amended list of pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument number PB 117 of 2009 under subsection 84AE(3) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04374]

National Health Act 1953

Made	26/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Specifies brands of pharmaceutical items that are co-marketed brands.

DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND CITIZENSHIP

Australian Citizenship Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 330 [F2009L04337]

Australian Citizenship Act 2007

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	30/11/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Incorporate, by reference, certain instruments made under the Migration Regulations 1994 concerning the payment of fees in foreign currencies.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 14) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 331 [F2009L04326]

Migration Act 1958

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Make various amendments to the principal Regulations including amendments to the Business (Long Stay) visa subclass.

DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Civil Aviation Order 82.6 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009 [F2009L04350]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	24/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Amends certain qualification, training and operations manual requirements regarding the use of night vision goggles.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PC-12/58 [F2009L04353]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/11/2009
Tabled	1/12/2009 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 December 2009.

26/11/2009 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/172 Amdt 1 [F2009L04352]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 9 December 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/9 Amdt 2 [F2009L04362]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/83 Amdt 2 [F2009L04351]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/16 Amdt 1 [F2009L04366]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

Exemption No. CASA EX101/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulatons 1998* [F2009L04376]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	26/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Exempts Airservices Australia from certain requirements concerning ongoing training of fire firefighters.

Instrument number CASA 529/09 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04153]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary	Specifies instruct	tions for the use of P-
Made Tabled	20/11/2009 1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

RNAV procedures in certain aircraft.

Exemption No. CASA EX104/09 under subregulation 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04323]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Permits certain aircraft operated by the Royal Flying Doctor Service of Australia to be refuelled with passengers on board.

Instrument number CASA 532/09 under subregulations 151(3), 207(3), 250(2) and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04198]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	19/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Permits passengers in a helicopter that is engaged in special operations to be carried on the undercarriage under certain conditions.

Exemption No. CASA EX105/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L04360]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions regarding participation in land and short hold operations.

Instrument number CASA 545/09 under subregulation 207(2) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04311]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made	20/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Permits a specifed aircraft to operate without an approved flight data recorder system.

DEPARTMENT OF INNOVATION, INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESEARCH

Independent Contractors Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 333 [F2009L04308]

Independent Contractors Act 2006

 Made
 25/11/2009

 Tabled
 1/12/2009 S
 26/11/2009 HR

Summary Amend the *Independent Contractors Act 2006* to extend a particular transition period.

Intellectual Property Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 332 [F2009L04297]

Designs Act 2003 Patents Act 1990 Trade Marks Act 1995

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Provide for the use of electronic document transfer arrangements in relation to patent documents.

List of Grants under Division 41 (Research) under section 41-50 of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003 [F2009L04336]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made	15/12/2008	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Specifies the maximum amount of all grants that may be made for certain purposes in the 2009 calendar year.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 18 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L04333]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made	23/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-confidential.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 29 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (*Collection of Data*) Act 2001 and subsection 33(3) of the Acts Interpretation Act 1901 [F2009L04331]

Acts Interpretation Act 1901 Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made	23/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard FRS 100.0 Reporting Requirements for First Home Saver Accounts Providers that applies to all authorised deposit-taking institutions, life insurance companies and registered superannuation entity licensees that provide First Home Saver Accounts.

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 8) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 327 [F2009L04316]

Corporations Act 2001

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to specify matters regarding disclosure of short-sale transactions.

Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 334 [F2009L04313]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1936

Summary	Repeal the redundant Part 9 in the		
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR	
Made	25/11/2009		

principal Regulations.

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 9) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 328 [F2009L04307]

Corporations Act 2001

Made	25/11/2009	
Tabled	1/12/2009 S	26/11/2009 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to define the terms 'base salary', 'benefit' and to provide for related matters.